



## ▶ Alexandros Sandros

Tel: +30 6974010109

email: a.sandros@outlook.com

### Short Curriculum Vitae

Alex Sandros is working as a Director of the Engineering Solution Department for Metron Automations SA - Alumil Group ([www.metronsa.eu](http://www.metronsa.eu)) since 2008. He is a member of Greek Association of Supply Chain Management ([www.gascm.org](http://www.gascm.org)) since 2005 and has been elected in 2013 as a Member of the Board. He is also representing Metron at the Greek Association for Elevators and Moving Walks (PETAK, [www.petak.gr](http://www.petak.gr)) and has been elected as a Member of the Board.

In 2006, he graduated from the School of Mechanical Engineering - Industrial Management Division of the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki. He continued his studies at Cranfield University at the United Kingdom where he graduated from the School of Management awarded with the post-graduated title MSc in Logistics and Supply Chain Management.

### Education

School of Mechanical Engineering - Industrial Management Division, Faculty of Engineering, AUTH (2006)

MSc in Logistics and Supply Chain Management, School of Management, Canfield University (2007)

### Experience

▶ (2008 - 2012)

METRON Automations SA (Alumil Group) (Industrial Area of Serres)  
Supply Chain Manager

▶ (2008-present)

METRON Automations SA (Alumil Group) (Industrial Area of Serres)  
Director of Engineering Solution Department

### Member

- ▶ Member of the Board of Metron Automations SA (Aloumil Group) (2014-present)
- ▶ Member of Greek Association of Supply Chain Management (2005-present)
  - ▶ Elected Member of the Board (2013-present)
- ▶ General Secretary of the the Greek Association for Elevators and Moving Walks (2013-present)
  - ▶ Elected Member of the Board (2013-present)

### Participations

Participation in the organizational committee of the 18 PanHellenic Logistics Conference (Thessaloniki, 18-19 Nov 2014)